

Andrew Scott Mansfield

Attorney-at-Law

Montevideo, Uruguay

Phone +598-097-016-071

E-mail andrew@redtero.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/asmansfield>

Publications

<https://independent.academia.edu/andrewsmansfield>

Dedicated legal professional with expertise in public international law, human rights, nationality, and statelessness. Currently completing master's degree (LLM) in international human rights law at American University, Washington College of Law and master's degree (LLM) in Derecho Administrativo Economico at University of Montevideo. Outstanding researcher in legal, historical, and sociological issues. Recent research expertise and publishing in Uruguayan nationality, citizenship, and human rights. Dedicated member of the Board of Directors, Fulbright Commission, Uruguay.

Education

2004-09 – 2007-05 **Master of Theological Studies: Comparative Religious Studies**
Harvard Divinity School - Cambridge, Massachusetts

- Focused research on comparative religious ethics.
- Engaged in coursework on the topics of ethics, social justice, philosophy of religion, and phenomenology.

1991-09 – 1994-06 **Juris Doctor: International Law**
University of California Berkeley, School of Law - Berkeley, California

- Awarded Jurisprudence Awards (representing highest grade in course) in Public International Law, Advanced International Law, International Business Transactions, and Refugee Law.
- Received scholarship to attend Hague Academy of International Law in 1993. Served on Moot Court Board in 1993.
- Served as Research Assistant to Professor David D. Caron, C. William Maxeiner Distinguished Professor of Law.
- Received Ford Foundation Grant for research on the Antarctic Treaty System (1993 & 1994).

1987-09 – 1991-06 **Bachelor of Arts: Religion, Political Science and History**
Trinity University - San Antonio, Texas

- Received three simultaneous Bachelor of Arts degrees.
 - President, Student Association.
 - Awarded Presidential Scholarships, academic grants, 1987-1991.
-

- Selected for Ethel Evans Department of Religion Award (most outstanding scholarship), 1991.

Publications

- Andrew Scott Mansfield "*The Constitutional Interpretation of Uruguayan Nationality According to the Uruguayan Constitutional Methodology*," 29 ILSA J. Int'l & Comp. L. 551 (2023).
- Thomas Nadelhoffer, Stephanos Bibas, Scott Grafton, Kent A. Kiehl, Andrew Mansfield, Walter Sinnott-Armstrong & Michael Gazzaniga, "*Neuroprediction, Violence, and the Law: Setting the Stage*," *Neuroethics*, 2012. Pages 67-99.
- Andrew S. Mansfield, "*Religious Arguments and the United States Supreme Court: A Review of Amicus Curiae Briefs Filed by Religious Organizations*," *Cardozo Public Law, Policy & Ethics*, Spring 2009. Pages 343-394.
- Andrew S. Mansfield, "*E-Commerce and Alternative Dispute Resolution*," *Korea Private International Law Journal*, 2000. Pages 583-598.
- Jennifer Angelini and Andrew Mansfield, "*A Call for U.S. Ratification of the Protocol on Antarctic Environmental Protection*," *Ecology Law Quarterly*, 1994. Pages 163-241.
- Jennifer Angelini, Andrew Mansfield, Edward Adams, "*Implementation of the protocol on environmental protection to the Antarctic Treaty into United States law and practice*," Berkeley, Calif.: University of California School of Law, 1993.

Work History

- 2001-01 – 2019-12** **Dispute Resolution Panelist**
World Intellectual Property Organization, Geneva, Switzerland
- Served as part-time panelist in domain name dispute matters pursuant to ICANN and Registrar policies (hearings occur over the Internet and no travel is required).
 - Rendered publicly available decisions in over twenty-five matters.
- 2010-01 – 2019-01** **Attorney-at-Law**
Mansfield Law, Los Angeles, California
- Operated law firm in greater Los Angeles region.
 - Advocated for clients before court in oral argument by presenting facts and evidence in most favorable light.
 - Developed strategies to resolve cases in clients' best interest.
 - Interviewed witnesses and gathered public record research relevant to each case.
 - Managed high-volume caseload in most populous and demanding circuit.
 - Conducted legal research in preparation for presentation of cases.
- 2009-01 – 2010-01** **Executive Director**
SAGE Center for the Study of the Mind, Santa Barbara, California

- Facilitated all activities of the SAGE Center for the Study of the Mind.
- Managed multi-institutional research projects in law and neuroscience.
- Oversaw research and project budgets in excess of \$10 million as well as coordinated with business services.
- Provided long-range planning and vision development for cognitive neuroscience events, speakers, and research initiatives.

**2008-01 –
2009-01**

Research Fellow

University of California, Santa Barbara, California

- Engaged as MacArthur Law and Neuroscience Project Fellow.
- Developed unique research into neuroscientific prediction of criminal behavior.
- Performed scientific and legal research on multiple projects.

**2008-01 –
2008-07**

Graduate Teaching Assistant

University of California, Santa Barbara, California

- Responsible for development of Course 594LN, Law and Neuroscience.
- Served as co-professor with Dr. Michael Gazzaniga for graduate psychology course in law and neuroscience.
- Developed course syllabus, reading materials, and prepared electronic resources.
- Served as teaching assistant to Dr. Greg Graves for undergraduate course in environmental history.

**1994-08 –
2001-01**

Senior Associate Attorney

O'Melveny & Myers LLP, Los Angeles, California

- Employed in litigation department for first four years and transactional department for last three years, thereby receiving a broad range of training in diverse legal subjects.
- Served as counsel on large securities fraud and intellectual property litigation matters representing technology companies (e.g., AMD).
- Advised entertainment companies on software and Internet licensing issues (e.g., Warner Brothers).
- Co-founded the O'Melveny & Myers Internet Law Practice Group, 1996.
- Served on Technology Committee, 1996-2000.
- Provided advice and counsel to Acacia Research, Pasadena, California, 1998-2000.
- Served on litigation team representing AMD concerning "MMX" litigation with Intel Corporation. Represented AST in litigation concerning combination with Radio Shack and 486-based computers.

**1999-07 –
2000-07**

Director of Legal and Business Affairs

Overture, Inc., Pasadena, California

- Served as second highest attorney in company that is now part of Yahoo! (Overture division).
- Drafted and reviewed business development and licensing agreements.
- Participated in preparation for Disney Go.com litigation.
- Conducted diligence and review of purchase of AuctionRover.com.
- Assisted in preparation of Overture's early trademark tracking system.

Bar Association

Member of Massachusetts Bar, Board of Bar Overseers Number 662098